Village of
Suttons Bay
— S Michigan
VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

REMOTE Access Village Council Special Meeting
Village Hall
420 N. Front Street
Suttons Bay, MI 49682 at 8:10 a.m.
December 3, 2020
Agenda

Electronic Remote Access, in accordance with Public Act 228 of 2020 will be implemented in response to
COVID-19 social distancing requirements and Michigan Health and Human Services restrictions of
indoor gatherings. The public may participate in the meeting through Zoom access by computer and
smart phone and can find the link on our website at www.suttonsbayvillage.org

1. Regular Meeting Called to Order

2. Roll Call

3 Review and Approval of the Agenda — Conflict of Interest
4. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - November 16, 2020

5. Public Comment / Communication and Reports (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business

a. Report VSB-2020-62 TRUTH IN TAXATION PUBLIC HEARING
b. Report VSB-2020-63 2020 Budget Amendments
c.  Report VSB-2020-61 2021 Budget
d. Report VSB-2020-60 2021 Goals & Objectives
8. Special Committee Reports/Staff Reports (Verbal)
9. Good of the Order (Council Member Comments)
10. Manager’s Report

11. Public Comment (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)

12. Adjournment

S:\Users\Administration\AGENDAS\2020 Agendas\12-3-2020 Special Meeting.docx



Village of
Suttons Bay

Michigan

e

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 16, 2020

The meeting was called to order at 5:40 p.m.

Present: Case (arriving at 5:44 p.m.), Christensen, Long (arriving at 5:38 p.m.), Lutke and Suppes
Absent: Bahle
Staff present: DeVol, Fay, Larrea and Miller

Approval of Agenda
Christensen moved, Long seconded, CARRIED, to approve the Agenda as presented, by an
affirmative unanimous roll call vote: Ayes: 4, No: 0.

Approval of Consent Agenda
Long moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, by
an affirmative unanimous roll call vote. The Village Council meeting minutes of October 19,
2020 are approved. The Payment of Invoices are approved. Ayes: 4, No: 0.

Public Comment
Lois Bahle requested a copy of the Planning Commission Rules and Procedures. Clerk Fay will
provide them to her.

Bill Perkins stated his continued desire to be appointed to the Village Council as Trustee.

Report VSB-2020-54 Budget Review
No action taken.

Report VSB-2020-56 Rules and Procedures
Case moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to accept the changes as presented, by an
affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Report VSB-2020-56 Remote Meeting Policy
Long moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to approve the Remote Meeting Policy as presented, by
an affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Report VSB-2020-57 Bahle Warming Hut Rental Discussion
Case moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to postpone the rental of Bahle’s Warming Hut
for the 20/21 winter season, by an affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 —231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




Report VSB-2020-58 Par Plan Grant Request
Long moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to adopt Resolution #4 of 2020, Michigan Township
Participating Plan Risk Reduction Grant Program, for security cameras at our Wastewater
Treatment Plant, by an affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Good of the Order
Christensen congratulated Steve and Sarah Lutke on the birth of their twins.

Long stated he contacted Sarah U’Ren regarding access to funding for the culverts on Elm Street.
He further stated U’Ren is presenting to Suttons Bay Township on December 9%, and
encouraged Council members to view the presentation. It is the same presentation for Village
Council. The presentation will cover potential funding available for the culverts. Long will
provide Clerk Fay information for attending the meeting.

Case asked if anyone has expressed an interest in serving on the Village Council. He would like
to see the vacancy filled. He further asked if any more comments were received for the “Your
Park, Your Ideas”, board, noting comments such as a dog park and public bathrooms. He would
like this added as an agenda item at the next Council meeting. He asked if there was any
movement on a design for Waterwheel Park. Case stated his appreciate for the Manager’s Work
Plan.

Lutke informed Council the ad for the vacancy of Village Council Trustee will run through the
month of November, and that the appointment will be an agenda item in December. He will
reach out to the other two individuals who ran for the position.

Manager’s Report
Larrea stated in 2021, the plan is to continue with maintenance, sewer line patches,
infrastructure, Elm Street as well as a couple of other streets, and Village beautification. The
Village is hoping to partner with MSU Master Gardeners on the maintenance of the rain
gardens. Adopt a catch basin and adopt a raingarden are programs he hopes to reinstate.
Work was tentatively scheduled to begin on Broadway on November 1%, with a goal of
November month end. Permits and Miss Digs are complete and the area has been staked.

Public Comment
Sharon Sutterfield stated that during the last few months of the pandemic, it has been
comforting to feel a calmness in the Village and credits staff and Council for working so well
together, noting that things are getting done for the first time in many years. Sutterfield
extended her gratitude.

The meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.

Meeting minutes submitted by Shar Fay, Village Clerk.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 — 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Village Council of the Village of Suttons Bay will hold
a public hearing on December 3, 2020, at 8:10 a.m.

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget
will be a subject of this hearing.

The Proposed 2021 Budget and Schedule of Fees for the Village of Suttons Bay is also
subject to a public hearing at this meeting.

The above-mentioned public hearings will be held by

Electronic Remote Access, in accordance with Public Act 228 of 2020 implemented in
response to COVID-19 social distancing requirements and Michigan Health and Human
Services restrictions of indoor gatherings. The public may participate in the meeting
through Zoom access by computer and smart phone and you can find the link on our
website at www.suttonsbayvillage.org.

The proposed budget may be viewed at the Village of Suttons Bay website at
www.suttonsbayvillage.org.

The Village Council welcomes written and/or oral comments regarding the above-mentioned
public hearing topics. Please address any correspondence to the Village Manager,
231-271-3051, or at P O Box 395, Suttons Bay, MI 49682, or by email at
manager@suttonsbayvillage.org.

Respectfully submitted,
Shar Fay
Village Clerk



2021 MILLAGE RATE PUBLIC HEARING

A St oo VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
REPORT VSB -2020-62
Prepared: November 23, 2020 Pages: lof1
Meeting: December 3, 2020- Village Council Attachments: L]
Subject: 2021 Tax Millage Rate
PURPOSE

To hold a public hearing on the proposed tax millage rate estimate to support the 2021 budget.

STAFF COMMENTS

The Village’s fiscal year begins January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. The County Equalization
Director sets the taxable rate in May of 2021, therefore, we pass a motion that allows for the maximum
allowable millage rate by law.

The budget is based on a millage rate of 9.30 (9.2958), which is consistent with previous years, and not
anticipated to change much for 2021. As stated above, because we cannot estimate an exact number, we
look to previous millage rates, which are based on taxable value as well as the maximum allowable
millage levy. The Council is not increasing the tax millage rate to support the proposed budget but
estimated to be the same.

WHEREAS the Village Council of the Village of Suttons Bay, Michigan, will levy a tax of the maximum
allowable under state law to support the 2021 budget; and

WHEREAS the proportion to the valuation entered thereon, the amount of tax with all delinquent special
assessments and delinquent sewer, and water charges, as recorded by the Village Treasurer and on file
with the Office of Village Treasurer, such record to be a permanent record of the Village of Suttons Bay.

PROCEDURE

1) Call the public hearing to order.
2) Read the following notice:

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY COUNCIL IS HOLDING THIS TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING TO
HEAR PUBLIC COMMENTS ON THE SUBJECT OF THE PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE RATE PROPOSED TO BE
LEVIED TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED 2021 BUDGET. THE 2021 MILLAGE RATES HAVE NOT BEEN SET
BY THE COUNTY, HOWEVER THE VILLAGE INTENDS TO ASSESS THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE ALLOWED
BY HEADLEE.

3) After hearing public comments (if there are any), a motion will be required to close the public
hearing.
4) Declare the public hearing closed.
ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION THAT THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE RATE ALLOWED BY HEADLEE TO SUPPORT THE 2021
BUDGET AS PROVIDED FOR IN REPORT VSB 2020-61 AND BEING MADE A PART OF THIS
MOTION BE ADOPTED. (Roll Call)

S:\Users \ Administration\ Reports\ 2020\ Report VSB-2020-62 Milla ge Rate PUBLIC HEARING.docx



VILLAGE COUNCIL

—__ VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
Suttons Bay
e Vichigan REPORT VSB -2020-63
Prepared: 11-23-2020 Pages: lofl
Meeting: 11-23-2020 Attachments: L]
Subject: 2020 Budget Amendments

PURPOSE

To consider Fiscal Year 2020 Village of Suttons Bay Annual Budget amendments.

OVERVIEW

Council has been provided with the 2020 Amended Budget and the 2021 Proposed Budget. The 2020
Budget Amendments will need to be adopted with total revenues in the amount of $2,686,274 and
Expenses in the amount of $3,735,291.

RECOMMENDATION

MOTION TO adopt the 2020 Year End budget amendments, to reflect an expense of $3,735,291
and a revenue of $2,686,274.

S:\Users\ Administration \ Reports\ 2020\ Report VSB-2020-63 Budget Amendments 2020.docx



2021 BUDGET REPORT

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

Village of

Suttons Bay REPORT VSB -2020-61
Prepared: November 23, 2020 Pages: lof1l
Meeting;: December 03, 2020 - Village Council Attachments: X
Subject: 2020 Budget & Fees
PURPOSE

To consider adoption of the 2021 budget as attached and provided.

STAFF COMMENTS

The budget(s) before you were presented at two previous meetings and are now up for final

consideration and approval. The Planning Commission, DDA, and ZBA have reviewed the proposed

2021 budget, approved and recommended adoption. Attached you will find Resolution 5 of 2020 to

adopt the Budget as presented.

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 5 OF 2020 APPROVING THE 2021 BUDGET AND FEES TO
SUPPORT THE 2021 BUDGET.

S:\ Users\Administration \Reports\ 2020\ Report VSB-2020-61 Budget Report.docx




Village of Suttons Bay
Leelanau County, MI
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Budget

Resolution #5 of 2020

WHEREAS, the Village Manager has prepared a budget document to be presented to the Village
Council covering the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been placed on file in the Village of Suttons Bay office and
made available for public examination; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing upon the adoption of the proposed budget has been held in
accordance with state law; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing to fulfill the requirement for a “truth in taxation” hearing has been
held; and

Resolved, that to defray the costs of appropriations contained in said budget the estimated sum
of $3,155,355 based on the rate of 9.2958 mills or such maximum millage rate as authorized by
state law, shall be raised in the Village of Suttons Bay, Michigan, by taxation for municipal
purposes for the fiscal period of January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 inclusive, in
accordance with the Village of Suttons Bay ordinances and laws of the State of Michigan relative
to the taxation of real and personal property; further be it

Resolved, that the budget be placed on file in the Office of Village Clerk and be made a
permanent record of the Village of Suttons Bay and is made part of this resolution by reference;

further be it

Resolved, that the following appropriations be and are hereby authorized for the fiscal year

beginning January 1, 2021.

GENERAL FUND

Department’s:

Village Council $ 26,080
Village Manager 32,599
Village Clerk 10,774
Village Treasurer 23,950
Village Hall 50,190
Public Safety 85,000
Planning & Zoning 52,939
Streetlighting 13,500
Public Works 121,075
Parks & Recreation 120,695
Motor Vehicle 93,419
Transfers Out 270,100

S:\Users\ Administiation\ Budgets\ 2021 Budget\ Budget Resolution 2021.docx



Total General Fund $900,321

Major Street Fund 239,262
Local Street Fund 158,880
Sewer Fund 802,039
Water Fund 264,725
Marina Fund 658,543
Property Replacement Fund 124,200
- Downtown Development Authority 7,385

[ hereby certify that the above Resolution was
adopted by the Village Council on December 3,
2020, at a meeting of the Village Council held
VIA remote Access.

Shar Fay, Village Clerk

S:\Users\ Administration\ Budgets\ 2021 Budget\ Budget Resolution 2021.docx



SOSSe|O Pa|[9oUes WOJ) punjel ‘squiiel sul - 0Z0Z
$991) - 1594 Uy WOl

Jood 1010\ 626801
spuny Jayjo woly jood J0JOW 0} Ui SuBs)

¢,pus Jeak aiojeq usdo J |Im ‘mou 006S 18

0GZ'L $ setswed uejd-led ‘000°0L$ 91O -ledl
ejewnse - sasuadxe QIAOD Jo} quial 8)elg
A8l 8suaol| bi| JusAs oads ‘09] J) p.ADSY

spwied ¥1S

1202 104189 ‘0Z0Z 40} ||0) Xe) [enoy

671588 520'c€6 6/9'658 299068 506'9/8 112106
0 0002 0 265 0. £e0'ol
0 005y 0 008 GE'L 0

0 0 0o 0 0 0
S1LT §ll'T S1T 15L°T sl'T zZ5.'8)
05%' 0SS 05v'T 0Sv'e 1v'e 1T
G/8'Gl G/8'Gl 5/8'Gl G/8'GL 698'Gl 698'G)
0512 051'g 0512 10T SeL'g seL'e
050°Z 050'L 0502 .050°2 1802 1802
5Z0'1L 5201} GZ0'LL SZ0'LL 10041 100°L1
050'62 05062 050'82 050'82 050'82 050'8Z
009'GE 009'GE 009°€€ 009°e€ z86°ce z85'ee
002’ 006 002} Z6'L §/2T woL'e
008'C 000°€ 000°¢ 0vr'8 8oY's 065
000 00z'c ,

052"} 052'b) 0 0 0 0

0 008 0

000 050° o 6.0 9LL'g [Te's
00005 000°05 00005 - 06265 1565 1SS
008} 0056 008} ove'y 'y 1967
000y 002y 0 0 0 0
000'S} 000'L) 000's 688°9) 69502 656'CY
000'669 05670/ 000289 01269 996729 128'959
_ummOn_o._n_ kumcszm_ _umuao_u< [enpRy |len}dy lenoy
1202 0202 0202 6102 8102 1102

Bupespy [eroads [1auno) abe|IA 0Z02-£0-Z) 10} PaRIWANS

0202-€2-11 pesinsy

196png pasodoid Lzoz pue 39Bpng Juswpuswy 0z0z 1ea A [easidisAeg suopnng Jo abej|IA

$ONUDAZY pun4 [eIauss) [ejoL

BWOOU| SNOBUR|SISIA
SJeAld - SUORNQLIUOY
SJassy paxid 10 s[es

S9SEaT SYOM 2lIqnd

S8SEST BULE

asea yied

$85897 dLIM

Sasea] Jomeg

S9SEST J8jeM

595e97 sjeallg (8207

$9s897 sjeaug Jofepy
sasea Juawdinbg
[ejusy Yled sjyeg
sbujuies 1seieju)
uoezjige)s wio) eao
anuaAsy Juels)
SNUAASY qUIBY PIA0D
Jonby-anusasy sjelg
anuaAay paleys alelg
S99 pue spuliad
anuUsAdY Xe| pueT pasea
anuaAay xe| Auedoid jeuosiad
soxe] Auadoid Jusung

SONUSADY




6652¢ GOV'7E 009'1L€ 08€°82 8¥8'82 925'6Z lafeueyy abejjiA fejoL
005c 0052 008 9 06} 0 senq ' Bujurel] ‘uopeonp3
00€ 00€ 00€ YA 00€ 0 abeayipy
008 005 006 - 414 0 0 saj|ddng Bunessdo
0% 05 0oL L 990°) 4 JuswAojdwaun
0S1 051 B4 0le ¥l ¥4 80UBINSU| @RQY B4
0S¥'c G09'C 0s€T - 12z'c 916 9/8 uonnguiuo) juswalsy
G/¢ qlz Slg vl eee 174 dwo s1eyiopy
0 0 0 0 897"y 820y soueINSU| [B2IPajN
¥/8'1 0002 058°} 669'} Al 19¢'} uonnguiuod yold
00542 G20'92 00862 7122 £26'81 9688l sefiepy sajelsiuILpY
Jobeuepy abejA

pasodoiyg pajsanbay peydopy |enjoy jobpng |enjoy

120e 0¢0¢ 020¢ 610C 810C L10¢

08092 08€'vy 00072 61291 G9E'29 8¥.'7y l1ounog abejliA [e3oL
JJe ‘sanp Jww ‘Buluesy siequisi DA 000'E 000} 000'e 8¢€8 000'¢ GE6 sanq % Buluies] ‘uoneonp3
[pe yOg pue yoeq sbreyo Jo}  000'g 0000} 0009 8v0', 0000} 9657} osuadx3 snosue||easiy
002 002 002 88 00} 0 Buiysijand 9 Buuld
0 0 0 0 000Gl 0 JoBeuepy wisyy|
ujwpe pue soop ueld Juswaiel 10} VdL  09S‘] 085’} 0062 -009°t 000G} 0 $884 JUB)|NSUOY
0005 Juswdojersp [enuew sakoldw3 -0z02  000'} 0002 000} 092 000°0} L'y suonejey safojdwig
dv1 10 MVS ‘Spuoq o eixa ‘000°01) B30} Jo uoiuod JB  000‘g 00€°C :000'¢ 961 000'e 890'¢ SBOIAIBS JIpny
[leH A Jopun si eBejisow  0‘G 000°01L 000°C 0 000C 1912 $a0iAIBG (BB
0c0cwoemsu o 0008 : i esuadx3 QINOD
gzl Gcl acl 9 001 98 uojesuadwioy) sieom
0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnqLauo) ol
GLL'Y GLL'Y ReIAR : Gol'Yy GoL'y Gol'y sefep) eensiuwpy
[12unoy abejIA;

pasodoid paysenbay  pajdopy [enjoy jobpng |enjoy

leoe 0z02 0202 6102 8102 L1102

sainjipuadxy




0566 G85'ze 001°€2 ¥2'0¢ 96£C) 69501 Jainseai} abejjip [eyo)
Buuten ‘diysisquisw VIWN - 0052 005t 0052 0S 000'} 05 sen( * buiures] ‘uoyeanps
welbold ¥'2Sg Yim 90UBSISSE [BUOHIPPE 104 00G 00g 00S 0 0 0 S80IAIBS [ENJORAUCD
weiboid xey} 4o} 984 uue ‘abe)sod 0S/Z 0S/ 0S. v 052 (17472 soliddng bupessdp
sal|ddns xe) ‘sedojoaus Qi 00% 00 ‘g6¢ 00¥ 268 salddng eowo
05 0S 0s , } 051 z Juawifojdwsun
081 GLL SlL -0LL 0Ll 0l 8oueInsu| @3Ay ‘o)
06%°L Glv'L ozv'L R A 98¢ 743 uonnguuoy juswaley
[0} 0¢ GZ 14 Ge 174 uojjesusdwo) sioxIopm
000 0002 G202 L6l 12zl 0zL'L 90UBINSU] [BIIPS[
0SLL GGLL S60°L 90°L €64 €495 uonpnqguiuog vol4
00671 0S.'vL 09l'vL ezr'vlL 6v.L', 0252 sobep saneisiuipy
Jaunseau] obep

pasodoig pajsenboy  psydopy |enjoy 1ebpng [enjoy

leoe 0202 0202 6102 8l0z 110z

v11°01 062°01 06201 0€Z'9 162'1 28’9 Y9y abe(iA [ejoL
S$anp sepnpul 005’2 00zZ'z 00sZ L€8 000} 09 senq g Bujuies ‘uogeonpg
alay way aul| bwbum.ﬁmv SUOI}09|8 paAowal 061 0G1 0G1 0 0 0 suoiog|3 - mm__aa_._w 80O
0 0 0 0s 0 0 [e1auRg) - safjddng salyQ
0S 0s 08 I s ! Juswiojdwaupn
00} 00} 001 S/ 9. 9/ dourINsu| @RAY ‘o4
009 069 099 LYS 09¢ 174 uolNqLIL0Y Juswisiey
14 °14 T i 4 gl uoijesuaduwio) siaxIopm
068 0S8 G/8 108 96/ 062 8ouBINSU| [BOIPSI
6SY (014 oey S0y 16¢ €9¢ uonnquiuod yoI4
0 0 0 0 0 0 sebem
0009 G/8'g 009's 00S‘s 181G €€6'y sebep sageasiuLpy
391D abefjip

vwwoao._n_ pajsen —umm_ vw«nov< [enjoy ummvzm [enjoy

(X474 0202 0202 6102 810¢ 1102




) Wwisweoerdsl doid eq |m- S| -alsy papasu Jabuoj| ou
abewep wioys Bujusyby

JUleul 240 |Jppe ‘©01AI9S JX8 B}

Jeak siy) Jemo] Apybijs oupose

Joys|smau ‘pesysane) ‘sqnd Byw

Julew walsAs g Ajyuow

Iley 1A Joj smopuim ‘[ejuas Bnu ‘Buiuesio

Mul pue ‘[ejual dinbas sapnjout eseausu;

umopinys o} enp sayddns |)ppe

‘JUWAd |3ppe pey 0Z0Z

1sisse 8010

06105 900'05 9058y 621'GE vl 6y £86'05
0 0 0 0 0 2186
000°} 000°C 000} 0L 000'¢ 6.6
00S 000°} 00S - 10€ 009 61¢
000'¢ 008°I 0002 816°L 000°C eee’)
00s°Z 00¥'2 00¥'zZ 18¢€°1L 0052 vl')
008's 008's H;oowhm 008°‘s 916'g ¥28'y
009} 002z 009°L 60l 009} 9/¥')
00s‘s 00S‘s 005's 6.2's 058°c 205°e
0059 0049 00S'9 12Z¥°'9 000y lel's
000°0L 000‘cl 000'0} 182'¢ 000°¢L €6.°CL
009°L 008°L 009t 9911 05} 'l
000°2 00S°'2 0009 866'G 000G ¥€€'9
0s 0S g 0 0 l

0 0 (8 0 0L 69
0cs 061 0 0 65C e
0c¢ (014 € 0 1z 9l

0 0 0 -0 718 19/
00t /8¢ [00)74 ‘081 96¢ 69¢
00z's 650G 002's 1881 991G €L0's
pasodoig paysenbey  pajdopy [enyoy jebpng |enjoy
X474 0202 0202 6102 810z yAXITA

I1eH abepA fejo
uswidinb3 -'rosdw) jeyden
asuadx3 snosue(sosi
douBUSUR  Jreday
Seg - sanlin

OUoa[3 - seiun
soueInsuy|

Buiystiang g Bunuug
sauoydsje]

BOIAISS PajoRILION
s8oIMeg BB
obejsod

sal|ddng a0u10
Juawkodwaupy
aouBINSY| @9AY ‘Bi
uonnqLIUOY JusWaINeY
uonesuadwo)) sisxIop
8oUBINSU| [BIPSIA
uonngiuo) voi4
sebep aajessIuLpY
IIeH abej(iA




sgnd Biw ‘saojou [ebs|
sINoyY Ul 9seaIoU] Bz

JuwAd JA ud 1o} |)ppe

98 uj Ajjenuue pd‘walp Jed ygz
29 ul Ajjlenuue pd ‘welp Jad Hd

Aunoo wouy Aub pajjig
Aunoo wouy Apub pajjiq

62676 G/8'Gy 00L°1S L16'CE 698'GE Gel'6z
0S¢ [y Ard 0sz'e 059°L 005°L o1
00S°'L 00Z'L 005°L 89 000y €6
00S‘LL 0009 00G'LL 06€‘9 026'9 0529
000y 000 000y 0 000y 11§}
00S 00S 008 0 000'S el
00S 00S 005 0 000°¢ 0002
002 00e 002 0 00C 00¢
002 009 00. Gzo'L 000} L1y
o1A N 00} e7A) [*] 0ty ¢

o144 0SL 051 29l 8. g9l
9.0 059 Gle'L eTh'L 8¢9 965
orA sclL gcl g9 90!} €0l
00Z'L 00L°L 00z} 896 11€C 91€%
009} 0S9°L 009" b 12zt 9.6 256
088 0S8 088 009 08 0ce
Gz8'y G28'y §z8'y 025 708y 026'C
€l0's G16'Y 0 188°L 0 0
0S.°'G1L 00L'9L 00.'61 Levt 062°2) A
pasodoig paisanbay peydopy lenjoy 1obpng lenjoy
1202 0202 020¢ 6102 810¢ 1102
00068 00028 00028 G258 00508 198°G/
00S°L 000°L -000°L 0 0 0
0009 000'9 0009 Zrs's 0059 116
00S°2. 000'sZ 00062 €869/ 000'7L 0570
pasodoiyg paisenbay  pajdopy |lenjoy 196png [enyay
120C 0202 0202 6102 8102 L1102

Bujuoz g Bujuue|d |eyoL

sanQ % Bujurel] ‘uoneanp3
Buiysiand 1 Bupuud

S8IIAISS [BNJORALOD

5994 [eba

Buluueld - soueuiplQ Buuoz
saIAag Bujuueld [eUOISSaj0I
abeysod

sojddng 8210

souelnsu| Juswhoidwaun
souensu| @eay ‘e
uonngLiuoy Juswalley
8oueInsu| uonesuadwoy) SIMIopM
douBINSU| [B2IPSI

uoinquo) vl

sjeaddy jo pieog Buiuoz - sabep
uoissjwwo?) Buiuueld - sebepp
sabep

sofiep aaesSIUILPY

Bujuoz g Bujuued

Kyopes angnd |ejoL
asuadx3 snoaue|eosi|y
abesyy soiyaAUBWdINDT
Aunog - ao1Aleg [enjoeuo)
fyopes o1jqng




[eyual dinbs Joy jood Jojows o1

JUlBW SPIq ‘901AISS [BNUUE }XO 911}
92IAISS JOMBS 10}
92[IAISS J9)em Joy

8sn JuelpAy - puny Jejem 0} punj ush
ssuoyd ‘spoesjuod pue ‘seuoyd |0

‘usaios Bnup 1 0q

alyeq ‘[eaymusjem ‘|eyuas uofl epod

0089 dn-ues|o Buuds pue ‘Ajyluow Jeuleuod pAk 9
se8} Alunoas axemyos ‘sbeq Bop ‘sas) [eapip

§20'12) G¥.1'0¢) GCL'601 18528 VEE'CL G7EY8
G112 GLl'C G112 Gll'C 25.1°C 7681
005°} 005'} 00S'L 0 005} 0
000°22 00022 000'22 08t'LL 005} 6¢.'S
000's 000G 000°'s 000'S 000G 000'G
008°}L 008°L 008°L 008‘L 008'} 008'}
000'sZ 000'sZ 000'sz 000'sZ 000‘6z 00062
00v°‘c 00v'z 00tz AV 005} 54N
0 0 0 0 0 0
000°L 000°L 000°L G61 005°} 0
008z 008 008'L 4783 00¥'c YA
000°0} 000°0L 00001 0ZL'6 0000} ¥82'L
000°L 000 000} - G66 0002 98/
00z 00z 002 00z 002 0

00L 001 00L 0l /99 )

§l2 glc glc 191 GGl 18l
ool 0olL'e SLL'e Let‘L G6S 1589
Gce [oTA ‘gee ol €Gl gel
00.C 00S°C 008'c 0v9°L 015C 1¥5°C
00L'e 00¥'2 G/9'L Lie‘lL €00} 656
008‘s 0.S's 008°Z 10S's GlS'9 179'9
00z'sz 000'sz 00s'cl 682°C1L 7859 G259
pasodoig pajsenbay  paydopy [enjoy jobpng [enjoy
1202 0202 0Z02 610C X174 yAX174
005l 005°¢} 000} 1627) 000°CL 18711
00s‘cl 00s‘cl 0oo‘clL 1S2°2L 0002} 18911
pasodoig pejsenboy  pajdopy [enjoy jobpng |enjoy
(X474 0202 020z 6102 8102 1102

SHIOM dldnd [ejoL
Wy 9p1yspsuawidinb
seng % ‘Buiuel] ‘uopeonpg
Qoueudjuiely 3 Jiedey
1amas - senijin

18l - sefin

894 [eJuay JuelpAH
sauoydsja .

Buiping Jo asesn
$80IAISS [eNjoejU0D
[ejusy

[eAOLISY BISeAN
sayjddng bugessdp
sa|jddng 82110
JuswAhojdwisun
|ouBINSU| RQY ‘O
uojNqLIuCY juBWaINLYy
uonesuadwo) siexiop
8oUBINSU| [ROIPSIN
uonnguuo) vold
sobep

sabep sAnelsIuIWpY
SHIoM dliqnd

Bunybipsang [ejo)
ouj08|g - sapiyr
Bunybipeans




AoIdW| [8BYMIBIBAA SNURUOD
00G.$ - sulelunoy Isjem G -1202
0G¢c$ uyoune| yied N speaysanQ estey

¥S¥Z$ Sued pif swop anjg  669'0¢Z1 G2T'GC) 00.'9Z1 19£'98 061 'y6 11786 UOKEDIITY 7 SHied [e10)
0061$ pues ||lj ‘G.62$ sesdweD - 020Z  000'0E 000°0¢ 00002 -0 0 2156} sjuswanoidu| eyded
[eyuas dinbe yed Joj jood Jojow 0} sueny  G/g'G)L G/8'GlL G8'GL - 'G18'Gl 698'G) 698°G1 Jusy sjolyapAuswdinbg
000'G 000‘9 .000's 180's 000's 186 aoueusjulely g Jiedey

90IAISS JBaMes U0} 1800 syied 00001 000°0L 0000l 00001 0000} 00001

80IAISS J8)em 10} 5100 Siled  000°G 000'G '000'S :000'S 000'G 000G
314 - sbpig>ued topreeH  0sg’L 0se’L 0seL Lie' 0se't 610°L I

syied e 00%'S 00v‘e 00.'¢c 8EY'C 000°c £68'Z oljos|3 - sepInn
ueld Jed - su| Ayjiger]  Qov 00¥ 00v 00¥ Gge gge aoueInsuy|
0052 009 00s‘c 02e'e 005°C €9/ i 80IAIBS [enjoeuo
005‘c 000¥ 005 769°'c 005°¢ 785°C sayddng Bunesedo
0oL 0oL 0oL : e 1707 4 soueInsu| justiAoldwiaun
029 00s 00s , 98¢ €8¢ ey 8oueInsu| @AY By
0SS‘€ 00¥‘e .08s'e 6912 61€° v82'} uojngriuog juswaley
(0] 08s 0SS 805 €18 €65 uoljesuadwior) SIoNIOM
0089 009°G 0se's Y474 286's 815y doueInsU| [eolpaly
0SLC 00,2 STANA ~esl'z 1997 Geg'l uonnqiiuo) yol4
00822 005°1€ 0082z -~ e0l'l2 Grl'ee 02v've sofem
0012 0se'e 008'8 2L6) 2€9') 9.¢'} sabep sajelsiuLpy
: uonealdsy 9 syied

pasodoig pajsonbay  pejdopy |enjoy jobpng |enjoy

¥Ai4 0202 0202 6102 810¢ 1102




122'0€9 1261 121'029 GLy'LG YLy IS £2.'025 sainyipuadx3 [euoneiedQ jejo
6L7'€6 01991 00.'86 89¢'801 65088 719'68 9|91YyaA 10jo [eJOL
000¢ sdejs apis pue Jeuy Aeids- 0Z0Z .0 000°¢c 0 ) 000'G 0 Juawdinb3 - juswenoiduj eyded
000z sedj ‘dinbe ‘siedesos ‘sisjien Julew Jemow 000’8 00021 000'8 ‘82201 000'8 189'ce 8oueUBIUlE| Juswdinb
suedau JojoeA -Asusyop yoel - 0202 000°9 000'z8 0009 9/0'LE 0009 6178 SOUBUSIUIBI B[IYBA
julew spunoib pue Ayjioel  00S‘L 00S°L 00S°L ATl 005} 65 Buipiing ¢ punc.s) soueusjuley 1 Jiedsy
Bpjgmdp 000 000'Z 000°c 096 005'C 2052 seo) - selin
Bpiga mda 05z 0sz'z 0822 ze8'L 052'C 0.9t 98|13 - SelIIIN
S)}OnJ} mau 0} 8np pesessoul  00L'g 0008 00l'g 6612 618 0052 8ouRInSUy|
SUJUOLW JSWWINS Ul 009 “Jejum Ul 0061  000'81 000'6 ‘000'8L - 968'7L 0008} 156'0) S$95BYIINg SED)
seliddns doys ‘sped e|olysa ‘syed Jomow ‘sisljl 10 005V 005t 00S'S S6Y'E 00G'c 28 sejddng buieledo
000 0002 0002 _¥60°1 0002 091 Juswdinb3 Ajejes
009°L 009°) 009'L 4 Al 14 8ouelinsu| Juswholdwsun
Glt Sl GZy IE€ ee Yrés aoueINsU| @9AY ‘8l
ooLe 0962 ool'e 0l¥'e Gl L0} uoBNgUUOY JuBWIBINEY
619 619 g/9 00¢ 985 86¢ uofjesusdwoy siexopm
00Z'9 0009 00L‘L P9y 168 196°€ 80URINSU| [22IPaN
§90'2 002' 0st'z AL I 96/} G956 uoyngIuoY VI
65.'22 000'L2 G/9'02 00L'Le 292'0¢ G8e'g) sobep
S6L'Y 056'¢ gze'oL 089‘c 9ez'e I61'e (abem ujwpe) sabep
3I1yoA Jojoly
vwmono‘_n_ cmamw_._umw_ twuno_oe. len)dy «mavzm [enjoy

(X414 0coz 020z 6L0Z 810¢ L0t




065729 981'6€9 967189 796'569 Ge9'6)L Gey'eyl
981'6€9 96'G69 286'G69 Geg'6LL cradA7) 9.2°805
965 k- 96.°95- 9s'yl- £e8'ee- 06522 51801
6c.'G88 TARRAS G19'658 99'068 §06'9/8 L1106
12€'006 128'686 122'0.8 GIG'L6 S67'668 £95'¢6.
1Z€'006 129'686 122'0.8 GlG'r16 67668 £96'66.
004'0/¢ 00102 001052 001007 180'G5€ 0v8'2LC
0 0 0 -0 000°G 000°0¢
004071 00107} voo_uowv oL‘oct 180°0Z1 0v8'ce
00009 00009 00009 00009 00009 00008
000°0. 000°0. 000°0L 000022 000°0.1 000°05}

douejeg pung Buipu3
aouejeg pund Buiuuibeg

(-) asuadx3 Jo anusAdy s$99x3
aNUdAdY [ejo |
sainyipusdx3 jejoL

sainypuadxg pung [eisuss) [ejo

IO sigysuel] [ejo]
pun4 Auoyiny juswdojeasqg UMOJUMOQ
pun4 Juswaoe|dey Auadold

pun4 jeang [0

pund jeang Joley

INQ sIgjsuel]




siiedeay suedal yoa.s ‘yojed

Buideams quiew a4} ‘Buiduls Jowwns ‘|eAowal mous

(%9) 00001 j0 uomod iis few
dey ueyy Joyjo sjosioid
‘yojnw ‘pues ‘yes

6102 Ul %01 0} 9seaiduj

pun4 19943 Jole 0} qLIU0D pund usg
by WWwo) peoy 07 Wol4

0029 sem ¢g8 Yd pue 099 Sem julew Jsjuim
100fo0ud Jo} sAed )s - A1 OU ‘JuelS) dyL

ol

000'S 0001 000'G 0 000's 621}
0008 0008 0008 .196'¢ 000'8 8Ly
147 0.¢ 74 4 B4 ey 1934

0 0 0 0 0 0
00521 0009 00524 0v0') 0052} ¥2e's
009 GlG 009 . 299 009 €9¢
000 0002 000 =0 000C 0
0009 0009 0009 1G9z 000'9 0eT'y
0012 005} 0042 € 760 9

629 G29 G29 - 81§ FAR] €S
Ges'y 000y Ges'y 798'c GG6'] Vi1
005’} 00z'} 058') 2911 oov'l 20}
00€'8 00Z°2 050°0L 7899 9/€°, 29A°)
005'c 006'¢ 005°¢ £78'2 186'C ¥6¥'2
001's¢ 000°zE 0016 61£2¢ Gry'ee 9b10¢
21’6 0612 zeLol 1889 765G 805y
pasodoad pajsanbay pajdopy jenjoy 1ebpng jenjoy
1202 0202 0202 6102 8L0¢ 1102
00581 00018} 005'8L) £66'96€ 198'212 611852
0 0 0 0 0 A
000°0Z 00002 000°0L 000022 0000} 00005}
0001 0002 1000°L€ €19'le 199°0¢ 08562
0 0 0 0 0 0

008 000C 00S 129y 00Z°t 747
00022 00022 000'2L ) 61£28 00092 z18'9.
0 0 0 0 0 0
pasodoid pajsenbay pejdopy [enjoy jobpng |enjoy
1202 0202 0202 6102 8102 1302

sjoal)s Jofep

SHlemapiS
aoueusjue| 3 Jledey
soueinsuj Ajiqery
asea] Buipjing

99IAI9S [BNJORUOD
SBOINIBS Jipny

seoInBg Bunssulbug
sa)|ddng Bugelsdp
aoueInsu| Juswhodwaun
aoueInsu| ey ‘a
uonNgUIuOY Juswailey
uonesuadwo) SIBYIoOM
SoUBINSU| [RIIPBI
uonnquiuoy vold4
sabep

sabep) sanesiunpy

sainypuadxy

anusAdy pun4 jeans Jofey [ejo

3LUO2U| SNOBUE|[BISII

pun4 [eIauss) - u| Jajsuel ]

Aunog - s [EJUSWUIBA0L) - SUOHNGLIUOD
ajenld - suopnguiuon

sbuiuies 1salejuj

anuensy paleys sjels

anusAsy Juels)

SONUDADY




¢ cTiNswbiasz

00G°} Utejunoy Jsjem 000'G} eJowed Zz-y

000'sL  sfeis 000'8E  @I0yS S

000's8 IS w3 LOV'69Y dvL
1202 0202

100d J0J0|\ 0} suei|
puny eoe|daJ doud o} - JuwAd josfoid Bpjq Joy

L

(4344 61061 cLe'eee 0£9°159 Ly8'vey 16LY12
61061 0£9'159 0€9'159 W8'vEY 16.v.¢C G1L0'9G)
9209 9er'ior 8Ge'eL Y- 68,912 050°071 9/2'81)
005'8.} 00018} 005'8.) £85°gee 198°LJ¢ 611952
T9C'6EC 9eY'Tr9 858'165 vaL'1z) 118°/€1 £ov'6el
29e'6ee 9EY'Tr9 868'165 v9L'1e) L1881 £0v'6E1
00510} L9v'zes 96675 elee 0054} 288'6¢
009'G¢ 009'G¢ 009'eg .009°ce £85°¢€ z85'ee
gee'c 688'c ge8'c 6a8'c 6e8'c 668'c

0 0 0 0 0 26£°01

souefeg pund Buipug
aouejeq pund BujuuiBeg

() asuadxg Jo anuaay ssa0xg
SONUaAsY |Bjo|
sain)ipuadxy |ejoy

sainjipuadxg puny jsang Jofejy [ejo
sjuswanoidw] [eyden

jusy sjolysppuswdinb

pun juswaoe|dey Auadold - juswiAed ueo
SNOBUEJ[29SI|




¢l

000'S 000°L 000°S 0 0 789
M 1202 10} 000°0+$ 8 0000¥$ 0008$ 020Z Ul }o0B MU 000'0V 000'8¥ 0 : 0 0 0
Jredas yoauns ‘uoled  00S'9 00S'9 00G'9 8267 005°e S62'y
T4 Sey sey - a4 cly (487
0 0 0o . 0 0 0
Bupured ‘Juiew oay ‘Buidesms  005'8 000°Z 005°8 ov0°lL 00S'LL yOv's
(%9) 000'01 J0 uomiod s 00| 009 G5 009 Z95 009 874
000z 000 0002 0 0 0
oje ‘subls ‘yo|nw ‘pues ‘yes  00S‘y 005V 005t 9vS'y 00S'c 182°C
0s¢ 00¢ 0S¢ £ 000} 9
629 529 G29 667 009 AR
abem 610 %0l 00Z'¥ 008‘c GlE'Y el 006} 8/l
009°L 00S'L 008} AN 00} 20l
00g'8 y9L°L 002'6 A orl'L 7169
gl 004'¢ gle'e 1T 098'C (35744
000'ce 005°0¢ Gz8'0¢ €L0°IE 102°Ce 986'8Z
000'8 0S1'2 0oLzl 1889 £65'G 805y
pasodoud pajsanbay pajdopy |enjoy ummvsm fenjoy
1202 0202 0202 6102 810z 1107
005201 005701 006'10} y0S°Ch) 005101 Zr9'8z)
0 0 0 #90'c 0 G/
punyusb iy 00009 00009 00009 00009 00009 00008
0 0 0 0 0 0
009 005 006 19 008 €52
ABI JUlBUl JBJUIM SBPN[OUL ‘IW JO IS Jf AS) Xe)} SBfes  000°Ch 0007 000°L¥ - 89L'L 000'}¥ 7i1'8y
0 0 0 0 0 0
pasodoud paysanbay pajdopy {enjoy 1ebpng |enjoy
1202 0202 0202 8102 8102 1102

pund 10918 [2207

Sylemapis

19913 Aempeolg - Julepy % doy
8ouBUSjUIR % Jieday
aoueInsu|

Buipjing jo asesa

90IAISS [ENjoRUOD
S80INISS JIpny

$80IM9S Buyssulbu
soddng bBuersdQ
aourInsu| juswiojdwaun
aoueInsu} @Ay 9y
UONNQLIUOY JusWaSY
uonesusdwo?) SIHIoOM
aoueINsU| [BoIPa
uoinquIue) Yol

sebep

sebiepn, aaneasILILIPY

sainyipuadxy

SONUBASY pun4 J39.1G [8907 [EJ0L
LWLOJU| SNOBUE[ROSIA

pun [eseuss) - U] Jejsuel|

8jeAlld - SUORNGUIUCY

sBuules issiiu)|

onusAsy paleys siels
3NUBASY ueiH)

sanuaAsy




€l

999y Y066 10Tl 061151 690°€EL 128'7E)
9066 061161 061151 690°¢€} LL8'EL 165°001
08€°95- [44X4s 08161~ igi'gl 208')- 08Z've
00520} 005701 006'1L0L ¥05°2L1 005°L0L Zro'szL
08885} 7¥9'961 080k} €9¢'76 20g'c0} 29E'6
089'851 y79°951 080121 £8€'6 20E'€0L C9E'6
0 0 0 -0 0 viv'9
[00d JOJO[\ O} sueIL  0S0°62 08062 05082 +080'82 050'8z 05082
JuswAed ueo| sBig jo uoplod Joeus 2007  GG8'Z G988 6s8'e GG8°C Ge8'z §5e'c

douejeg pund buipug
aouejeg pung Buiuuibeg

() esuadxz Jo sanuonsy sseaxy
SanuUaAdY [ej0]
sainjipusdxy [ejo}

sanypuadx3 pung j0ang |eao [ejo)
sjuswanoidwy eyden

jusy sIyspAuswdinb

pund juswisoe|dey Apadoig




abejsod osiw 13pPe 001 ‘siiig Bulrew Joy ow Jad o0 L
0Je “Yo0)s Buljiq ‘@d1nes uue Jabpeq ‘siojoLu sapnjoul

PIAOD ABI Ajjeuad paonpei

9215 Jajew uo paseq ||iq Ajyjuow uo abieyd oneyg
swelIp ‘[eb 1od 90°0$ 10 enusAsy

9zis Ja)jaW Uo paseq Jjiq A|yjuow uo sbieys onelg

SHIOM Olldnd pue syied

1e6 yad £9900°0 $ ‘4osn Aq sejenjony) o8} peseq abesn
‘Juesb esowed Jo Z/| -0202

dn Yooy mau | 10} 88} UONIBUUOY

7l

00€°} 00g'} 00€'} 88Z'} 08z') A
005'e 000y 0052 709'e 005°C ¥02'C
000°C 005"} 0002 L0g 0 61€

00¢ 00¢ 002 0 0 S01

05 05 0S 4 0S8 G

05. 062 G¢l ¢l9 629 Gc9
0669 0012 1SS 896 0¥e'z 61T
005 06¢ 004 LG¢ 795 £8¢
009°6 002'6 092'04 2152 (AR 1262
G6C'S 005G Gy ¥86'¢ 005'e 751°e
006'6g 000'62 009'le ¥92'2C 00202 0cy'6)
008‘Sy 00€'sY 0/62¢ 1621 0S2'9¢ Gl1'€C
pasodoid paisonbay pajdopy |enjoy 1ebpng [enjoy
1202 0coz 0202 6102 8L0Z L1102
009'cYS 05675 008'87S £99'919 009'089 961699
0 0 0 eLve 0 86
000°¢ 000'G 005°2 1T5'T) 0099 9el'G
00€"} 00’} 0007 eer'e 000'c 162's
000'€9} 000'€9) 000591 9€0'€9) 00029} GGZ'C9l
00026 00086 00006 928'szl 00022 1ev'el
008'€Ll 008'ell 008°cLL Ay 008°€LL 162'¢1)
00001 00001 0000} 00001 000°0L 000°04
000G} 000G} 000's} -000'G) 000G} 000G}
000071 0002Vl 000°0%} 696271 000°0¥) 9/6'9¥}
0 05¢') 0 0 002261 28L'szl
005's 0 005'S .005°s 006'G 095°s
pasodoid palsenbay pejdopy [enjoy jobpng lenjoy
1e0c 0202 0202 6102 8102 1102

pund lomag

abejsod

saljddng Bugesedp
Jswdinb3 Ajojeg
soyddng 8210
soueInsu| Juswhojdwaupn
SouUBINSU| 4RAY ‘BN
uonNqIuOY Juswainey
80UBINSU| UOIESUSdWOY) SISHIOM
90UBINSU| [BOIPSIN
uonngizuoed vl

sobep

sobep SARLSIUILPY
wgaysAg uonosjjon

sainypuadxy

SONUBASY pund Jomag [eJ0]
302U SNOBUEJ|BISI
sbulures 1saisiu]
saljjeuad
abiey) [enden
$994 J3|neH S1sep
$994 S1Y4

pun4 euuejy

pun4 |eseuss)
$0IA18S Io} ableyn
anuaAay JUel)
$99 pue sjuliad

sanuanay




WIBUHON ‘10B1U09 Julew Jaidod “Ijo0D Jojem sepnjoul

G/62 ©ls Y| - erowen

006l  [BAO 1 Sd

8ly  eusebsd

0005z Bumyoleq 6985¢ Jojesausb |
000SL  vavos 000'€Z dvl
120e stono9|0) 0202

jo0d J0JO 0} suel]
juswAed ueo| sbp|g jo uojpod puny Jemeg

(emeBpug suluwing quiew jenuue Jojelaush sepnu
ABisuz 31

ueld Jed - sul Ajiqer]
sauoyd jj20 pue ‘dinbs ‘saull suoydsuyinua)
$80IAJ8S 9siW ‘] | soIndwon

MVS J} 6102 ul dxs euxs aaey Aew ‘uoipod Jomas
£S00p B1S Yl 10} $93) ‘gLOZ Ul 184 Wads jou

gl

0§ 0§ 08 0 Ge 0
000°¢ 000 0002 9zr'e 0007 y8e’t
009 009 008 99¢ 0ot 0¥

0S8 09 0§ L 09 9

05€ 06¢ Gee €€e 0S¢ 8¢¢
6002 G.0T 19587 08" G/8 118
Gl¢ G2 G1g Gle 06¢ (1]
08v'C 00€'C 00L'7 18Y'T esL'e Gle'e
009'} 059t 0/6'L £6¢"1 80¢"t %11
0600} 0086 028'6 9/9' 00€'6 G658
000°0} clz'ol 0s8's) 0LL'6 008z £98°Z
0Lr'eoe 019'68¢ 216'65¢E 9.1'00¢ Sov'cey 96120¢€
000°0 00569 005'651 228'901 Le9'are LIg'sS1
050°2 050°2 050°2 0502 L80°L LE0°L
000'0Z 00002 1000°0L 11899 19919 9Ly
GeL'el GeL'el Gel'el GelL'el voL'el voL'el
008 00g 00§ 0 00¢ G6
0052 006°2 005°2 1990} 005°L 8.9
00z} 00¢'L 00Z'} 9zL'L 00}} 658
009°0} 009°0L 00€'8 1y6'g 002’8 6979
0Sy Gty -00% GLE 0/¢ 0.€

09 05 0§ 0 0§ 09
000y 00L'¢ 00v'e 55 00€°e 0582
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
005 005 008t 6€SC 000 Glg'L
0092 00€C 009 1€92°C 0.5 8v8'c
052 00€ 052 0 062 LE¥

obejsod

saljddng Bunessdg
Juswdinbg Aleyes
soueInsu| Juswkodwaun
aoueINSU| @eaY ‘O
uonnNgUIUCY) JusWaINSY
uonesusdwo) siayop,
aoueInsuj [eaIpopy
uonngIjuoeg void

sabep

safiep anenSIUILIPY
JuE[d Juawieal] Jajema)sep

waysAg uonas|jon pung Jamag |ejoL
‘Juswanoiduwy jepden

sy 9piyspuswdinb

uonersidaqg

pund juswaoe|dsy Auedold - juswAed ueot
sanq % Bulurel] ‘voneonpg

soueusjulely g Jiedey

Seo - saliN
21199[3 - Samin
aoueInsu|
Buiusiiand 3 Buund
ssuoydaje
SjusWaeS

Buipjing jo eses
S$80IAISS [eN]oRAUOD
Sa0IAIBS Jipny
$80IAl8g BB




9l

L18'9%y 181128 L9'0Ey 91¥'109 86'66/ 0S0'020'L asuejeq yse) Buipug
181'1es 91¥'109 91+'109 78666, 050°020') 180926 saueleg yse) buiuuibag
98- Ge2'08- 692'0L) 895'861- 990'g1¢- 696'cy (-} asuadx3 10 sanuansy yseq ssaoxy
009'€¥S 06675 008'8%5 €99'919 009089 961699 anuaAay [ejo)
97819 685629 69561/ 1£Z'618 999'866 122'629 uoperaaidap ssaf sanyipuadxg [ejo|
6£0'208 09i'c18 771'€06 GE9'e86 66176911 680'e// sainjipuadxg ejoL
008S AISS B[qBD  6E0'Z08 09)'cl8 ¥71'206 G£9'086 _ 66Y'69L'L 680'¢// saunyipuadx3 Jemag [ejo|
00z8lL doeidal Sy
1202 0202 629'6£S 055625 280 Y5 657'€89 760 Ly. 188'0/% Jue|d Juswieal] Iajemajsep [ejo |
Spuoq Jamas uo JuwAd 1sausu] 000l 00071 008'€L .g9/G) 065'/1 9e£'61 asuadx3 jseseiy)
SPuUOq 1aMas Uo Jowy  (G/‘¢ 062'¢ 0sl'e L0 062'¢ 082°¢ SJS0Q 8nss| puog sziowy
$puoq Jomas uo JuwAd sidipuud  000°GH) 0004} 00011 000'G1} 00004} 00004} JuswAed puog Jamag
000°05 00042 00005 _sz'lee 257'20¢8 0yS'y Sjuswisnoidw| [eyded
Jood Jojow 0}  0GL°C 061z 0512 0512 GeL'z Gel'T 8sea] 9folyapusdinb
G/G'EL) GIG'ELL GlG'ELL £66°10} 211'601 2.0'¢0L uogelosideq
005'C 0052 005°2 ¥e8'l 005°} 68/ spunoig) pue Buipjing
0002 0002 0007 0 0 0 Juswdinb3 pee [poiuay)
X8 841} '|oAUoD WBeyYd  00'S 0008 000'G. 0/6'c 000G 08€'v¢ doueUSUIB 3 Jiedey
Juawealbe sqooer jo ped ‘gloz ul dxs ou 0 0 0 , 0 0 0
Jusweaibe sqooer jo ped ‘g0z ul dxs ou 0 0 0. : 0 0 0

ueid Jed - su} Aujiqer] 009 009 009 009 009 009
061'¢ 051°¢ 06l 06l gGl'e 000°e sauoydeja |
1IN 40 1S WoJ) s90ULDY| |enuuyY (0SS 005'c 005z 86T 0052 196°¢ $894 pue sjiwiad
000°} 000} 0001 0 0 0 90IM8S [elOYuer
0 0 0 : 0 0 0 asnay spijosolg
luswoaibe Jad ‘s|ioucdal pus Jeak Joj S|qe|ieA. [1ppe  000'68) 000'561 000681 191881 00009 904'191 90IMBS [RINJORAUOD
0 0 0 0 005'¢ 0 S30IAIBS B
020z ul pssnjou aAey (000G 000'G 000'S 0 0 0 seoIueS Bunssuibuz
1oeqjuoo sqoaer jo tmg 0 0 -0 , 0 0 0 jusuuieaij pue s[ealuwsy)
Joeyuod sqooer jo tma 0 0 0 ,o 0 0 mEmo_E:._ pue jsn4



vasn

Hodau tenuue snid ‘sjjiq 4oy ow Jad gg 1$
sojdwes Jajem Apub ‘Apjeam

S©9} 8JemJI0s UUe ‘SpIed (| ‘sisjew sapnjoul

6102 629 quuod %01

puny usb 4 Ul pausisuel) Al

JuwAd pesyjiapi - 3193
ow Jad 0Q'6$ 82IS Jalow UO paseq ‘one)s sl asoy
ow Jad 85" 9ZIs Jo)owW UO paseq ‘Onels aie asay|

BULIR\ WOl

SHIOM 21[dNd pue Syed wou

1eb Jad 56Z0°0¢ ‘pasn [eb Jad uo paseq sbesn Jajem
sdn-}ooy mau i puswie [im

Ll

0008 0009 000'C 0 000z 0
005 007’} 007'} 0ce') 00} €1€°1
000'¢ 006°C 000'¢ £ell 000°e £7e'e
0002 000°2 0002 28.°9 000°2 Ger'o
000°C 000z 0007 0ce 0002 0cl
0o¢ 00¢ 00¢ Gy 001 002
00¢ 00L 00¢ 9 05 14

096 006 006 ¥8. 981 662
0699 009 7869 zs1'9 GZ6°C 1082
00Z') 0011 Gee'l €9 G0l GiL
00521 008'}1 00Z°01 Tl'6 G2 96201
0099 0599 eye's 080G G/l 880y
0007 00£'2¢e 16008 ¥86'6C 20082 AN AT
00628 001°¢cs 06.'6¢ 1088 €67°0€ G99°62
pasodouyg peysenbay  peydopy |enjoy jebpng |enjay
Y4174 0202 0202 6102 8l0¢ L1102
006°2€Z 050'6£¢C 610'06C 191°1E2 00€'LeZ Y6596
0 00¢ 0 G0¢ 0 (44
000'Ge 000'sz 00062 000'Gg 000'Gz 000'6Z
0002 00€C 000°¢ 128'e 005 679
009 009 008 266} 000} €107
0 005y 0 0 0 0
000°GS 00055 000°6G G80'GS 000°6G 10965
00029 00029 00009 76179 0008S 68765
000's 000'G 000G 000G 000G 000°s
0089 0089 008'9 0089 008'9 0089
00092 000'22 0006/ ¥¢2'69 00008 6¢9°1L
00% 089 GlY 088 0 051y
pasodolg peysenbay  paydopy |enjoy jobpng lenjoy
120¢ 0202 (14174 6102 8102 1102

pund Jajep

sao1ieg Buiesuibug
ofejsoy

sisAleuy qe

so|ddng Bupeledg
swdinbg Ajopeg
ssljddng saw0
aoueInsu| JuswAojduwsun
aoueINSU| @AY ‘)i
uoBNgLIuCY JusWaIsy
uonesusdwio) siaxIop,
80UBINSU| [BIIPAJ
uonnguiuod vl
sabepy

sabep) anessIuILpY

saunjipuadxg

SONUBASY pun4 Isjep [Bj0 L
BNUSASY SNOBUBI[RISIA| (°'G69
[eluay JueipAy
sbujuteg jsassiy|
ssljjeusd
[N 40 1S - enusAsy juelS)
abiey) jenden
$994 S 1Y
pun4 euuej
pun4 jelsuss)
$80IM9S 10 8bIeYyn
S804 pue s)iuad

sanuansy




8l

620982 622°08¢ 1ev'zee 1G6'1¥E 186'98¢2 826'c0C saueleq yse) Bujpug
622082 1G6'L¥E 156'L7E 185'882 826'€0C G96'GE1 dueleq yse) huuuibag
00.%  lleysur seb
0001 adid IN  008'S ANy 72561 79€£'eS 65901 £96'/9 (-) asuadx3 Jo sanuansy yseg ssaoxg
0009 VvAsNsiId 006287 050'6€Z G/0'062 191°1€2 00£°1€2 ¥85'9€C anueAdy jejo)
0006 Pesyjlemsiald  00}'/22 221'00¢8 666672 16122} 1¥9'022 165'891 uopersaidaq sse
& vasn 00€2¢ ‘WeIpAy-ie)  G7/'%9Z 16€'1€¢ ¥22'98¢ 159412 #70'25e 018661 sainjipuadxy
épeayflam €EE6y  Jojessush
000'GL vavos (000'c2) dvL
Leoz 0202 Gl Y9 16€'/€¢ 722'98¢ 169°11g ¥70°252 018'661 sanjjpuadx3 punJ Jsjep jejo)
ueo| euuew Aedau 0} wwm._myc_ Jeoah leul} Orow 0 0 0 ¢l 0 @N—»_‘ ww:maxm 1salsju|
1802 puny Jamss 0S5/0S YAVOS 0000€ - 1202 000'SH 716'¢6 000'¢9 0 000'9¢ 798'L Sjustanoidwy [epden
|o0d JOI0 O} GZ0'} | G20'LL G20'LL G20'L1 200'11 20011 Jusy sjolyaAAuswWdinb
629'/¢ G29'9e G29'oe 768'ce £0v'LE BLZ'LE uogeroaidsQ
0 0 0 0 0 9902 pun [eisuag) o} Jejsuel|
ueo| euuew Aedou o} 1eak leuly - 610z 0 0 0 9988'02 e0v'ee 1T pun euire - JuswAed ueo
JuswAed Bupjing mau Jo uoipod sAs Jelem  Gzsg) Gzl'el Gel'sl Gel'el 0Ll 0LL'el pun{ juswisoe|dey Auedold - JuswAed ueoT
SOSSEJ0 ' USleM eINY [IN 000'C 0052 006C Gz8 005 062 senq g Buiures] ‘uopeanp3
002 002 002 0 002 0 9suadx3g snosue|jaosijy
"o ‘AemeBpug sulwwng ‘Julew wejsAs pue asnoyem  (05'zz 005'2¢ 00522 11G'7) 005'2C 6752 S0ueUBUIR) % Jledey
0 0 0 0 006 0 se9) - seniin
00511 005'L1 00501 9200} 000} 26101 oujo83 - SN
1S00 sul gel| [enuue (056 056 056 056 Ge6 . G aoueInsu|
podat 400 [enuue  (of 05¢ 00y 162 007 92¢ Burysiignd g Bunuugd
4e3s o) ssuoyd (|90 pue saulpue| (067 006'g 006°C 695'C 051C 188'L sauoyds|a |
0 0 0 0 0 0 Buipiing 40 asean]
038 ‘matnal shs ‘) dwood ‘s)se) [jem [enuUE Joj pasn  (00'y 0002 000'8 oLl 000'8 208°2 80AIBS [eNjoR]U0D
020z 104 ipne dey (%SZ) 000°01 4o uoiod Jsjem  (0g'g 006"} 0052 198"} 0052 Gle'l S80S JIpny.

000°} 000°} 000°) 0 000} 0 $80IMeS [efie]




skong unN pay meN-1.20z Jarem ybly oy 13ppe - 0202
SHIys ui obo ebe|liA meN- LZ0Z ‘SHSew-0z0z

enuaAsy puog

puny Js)em o} U] Jo} 61.0g Ut Juswied |euy
Wbus| yeoq uo paseq ‘uer uj Ajenuue pajiiq
8)enjonjy ued ‘Jsyresm uo Juepusdsp

alel aJe senjeuad ‘JuswAed-uou yi paaowal }sno

0002 0001} 0006 £¥s'9 000°L} ze0ol
002} 006 00 - 9es 00 16¢
000z 0002 08z'z 0¢ £6€'S ]
orLl 004} 004} 6€0°) 250°} GE6
8/6'6 005°}4 19199 10L'L £69'c 9l'e
0022 000°C 0042 9ee'e 51783 60T
005°GL 000G} 00161 evsLL Srz'el 6¥6°01
00S°0} 000°}1 A 8¢cL'e 1818 A7)
052'8¢ 052'8¢ 0S2'9¢ 896°0¢ 000'Ge 26¥'82
00685 00€'65 006'96 €€5°eS 88¢€'65 099Gy
1880y 00'1¥ 09882 §65'/T 19702 Gly'9L
pasodoig pajsenbay  paydopy |enjoy jobpng lenjoy
120e 0202 0Z02 6102 8102 yAY 4
006V 671106 008'L.¥ €€9'eYS £80'GLy 2€5°19¥
0 0 0 0 0

0 63 0 <L 0g €101
0 0 09112 €0v'ce Ve've
0 0 0 0 0 0
000¢.e 000'8/¢ 000¢.2 16822 000'0¢C L0v'0¥C
005°} 002} 005"} 69} 005} G86')
00069 00126 00089 ¥£6°GL 00009 89679
000y 000y 000y 690'L€ 009 106'¢
0 00G 6Ly 00¢ 0
002"} 005°c 0041 - 00¥'2 00} 808°}
0 0 0 9 0 06
008 0 00¢ cE 0sv GeS
000} 414 00Z°} 016} 005} 022’1
000} 005 000°} :166°) 0 870'}
0005zl 000611 000'GZL v5e'zel 00066 969021
00z'e 010'¢ 00Z'e vlv'e 000z 0762
pasodoig pajsenbey  paydopy [enjoy jobpng |enjoy
1202 0202 0202 6102 {1114 L1102

aNNd VNIMVIN

sa|jddng Bunelssdp
wiojun

8ouelnsu| Juswihodwaun
oueInsu| @Ay ‘el
UonNQLIUOY Juswalley
uonesuadwoy) SisxIop,
8oueINsu| [eaIpajy
uonnguo) vold4
SpuUBH 00( sebep
sabepm

sabep, enjensiuIpy

sainjipuadxy

SANUBASY pun BULIBY [€J0]
Buroueur4 1qeq woiy spesooiy
8LOOU| SNOBUB|[RISI

pund ssjep - Juswieday ueo
SJ9SSY paxid J0 sjeg

sea4 diis

8sn Aeq eutepy

S804 Judlsuel |

sbujutes jsessu|

safjjeuad

Js11 Bunem

S$Sed Youne jenuuy

$894 youne

89| J0 Beg

Jdwex3 xe] - sajeg seg

S9eg se9

sjno duwing

sanuansy




196png ou - 86puq BULB  00SZ 918 ‘SAABSIS ¥oOQ

0GvS sieol-ap
009Z1 uopnebuy olgel  sbeqdesy
00zt ebeubig 000z  edeospue;

0002 sejeb Aembueny
00021  Jolenuspy sAepp

0S0g epelb ‘o] Byd ey
008S  pId sewoy

0001 siappe| ¥o0( 0052 siappe]

000z  Bunyby yled sejog 000ge sisw|g
000SZ Jald N adedspuey 0004 Jojes

1202 020¢  noxdwjden

HdO ‘buiuren yew-zey ‘sassepo pueyyoop

§G0e$ sbuneod o1 B Fiez$ Jeusbbep |3ppe- 0Z0z
ydep James o} Jssuel; - S]S09 Jomes
1dsp Jsrem oy Joysuey) - S])S09 Jojem

slojqgnq -ssesuoul

auoyd o0 Jejsely JoqieH

)8 ‘Bujues|o ‘suol-euod

Buniodsa puoq 1oy |1ppe ‘000°0L J0 uonod eulew
spesu [eba) asiw pue ‘uoisiral pio ajgissod
sjoefoud Bugisixe o} pajejss jou ‘papaesu se osiw
melp pA g Joy dn-yoid Ajpjeam

PIos jeny jo Junowe uo peseq

BULIEW JE 8jeS o} 80] pabbeq

0¢c

SSP0LS 860995 16855 181'665 28870, ¥8£'9€9
860'855 19'665  /81'665 288'20L 8€°9£9 G15'8Ly
er9'Lir 689’11~ 9660 8LG'eHT'L- 86Y'79 698'651
006'%L 67105 0082y €E9'EYS €80'GLY 2e5'197
£¥522s 8€8'CYS 96818 012'28L') 585'05¢ €99'10¢
£75'859 8€8'9/9 112'€59 zLr'oL6') 095°04% 089'95¢
£75'859 8€8'9/9 112859 ZLr'916') 09504y 089'96¢
0 0 0 0 0
eLe'ey gLe'ey eLe'ey Lty 0 0
000'G¥ 000'sy 000t 000'sy

00895 00016 0002, 099'¢/€"} 005'v€ 192')
05t 05t 05+ 0s7'z lev'e lev'e
000'9€} 000'€}  G/6'EL 20z'62) 6/6'65 £10'sG
558'c 558' 568' 006 588 988'
000' 005 000°}. €67 000'} 00¢
00z 00z 00z €5 0 0
0058 0002} 005' G88'cl 000' 00€°}
000°0} 000°0} 00004 000°0} 000°01 0000}
000' 000'G 000 000 000' 000'
008 008 008 188, 008 g6/
0007} 0007} 0002} 1L 005' 9859
049 049 0.9 £99 00y 86¢
005 0 005 00S 0

006' 002 00LT 1292 00Z'y Le'e

0 0 0 0 0 0

000y 000y 0009 8z'c 0009 269
005y 008' 005y 88 000y 6L
006 009 006 785 006 boL
000°} 005 000'} 0 0 852
000 000°} 000 0 000 0

000'} 000'} 000'} 8L} 000'} L
000 000y 000 - eze'e 000 %6
0000z} 0000 000'0ZL BLETLL 000's6 0€L201
000°} 00z 000'} 69Z°} 000'} 6L

aouejeg yseg Buipug
sauejeg yseo Buluuibeg

(-) sasuadx3 Jo sanuansy yseq $890X3
anuaAdy [ejo)

uonersardeq ssa asuadxg
sainjipusdx3 |ejo

saunyipuadx3 pund euLey jejo
$89 puog

asusdx7 jsals)u]

puog euliey uo juswheq
sjuslienosdw] [eyiden

1uay sjolyspuswdinbg
uofeaidaq

pun juswade|dey Auedoid 0} suopnquiuon
seng g Buuies) ‘uoneonpg
asusadxg snoauejeasiiy
doueusiule] 3 Jleday

soueInsuy|

uonowo.d Ayunwiwo)
sauoydee .

Buipjing jo ases
SIS [BNJOBIU0Y
s|ejuay

S80IA8gG Jipny
sa0Inag [efa]
$0IMIeS Bupesubuy
[eAowway s)sep

Xe] soles
S9SEYDINd Ses)
saseyaing 89




00029 000°Zs
000 dmbs 000°0F aunyuinydinbs
000‘S HA olod bey
00009 >foruy mojd 000°¢y L 3|dlysa
Lc0¢ 0coc

sbuip|ing meu Joj 1saisiuj UeoT
sBuipiing mau 1o} JuewAed ueo

¥4

G18'G1G G96'19¥ 18¢'v6¥ Gle'eee 158'7ie ¢L0'6/2
G96°19¥ G1Ee6e GlE'e6e 198'%1e ¢L0'6.2 rLi'e8z
058°es 05939 996'001 8618y 872’66 ore'e-
0508/} 050821 060851 08609} 090°951 2ee'09
0022 00%'601 ¥80°/G [44A% AN 218'96 ¥99'99
002'v2) 00%'601 78026 444" 18'96 799'99
0 0 0 0 0

00029 00026 0 €20°6S 000°0€ 7956
0029 0062 006°2 1806 016'6) 6€E'L1
00506 005'6% 78L'6¥ 2908y 206'9y 192Gy
pasodolg pajsenbay  pajdopy [enjoy 1ebpng enjay
Leoz 0zoe 0202 6L0¢ 8L0C 1102
0508/ 0S0'8.1L 0S0'8S1 085'091 090951 22€'09
0609/} 0500/} 060951 09L'9G1 090951 61886
0002 0002 000z 0zv'y 0 €05'}
pasodoig pajsenbay  pajydopy [enjoy jebipng [enjoy
1202 0202 0202 6L0C 810¢ 102

pun juswadelday Auadoiy

aouejeg pung Buipug
8ouejeg pung bujuuibag

(-} sesuadxz 1o senusnay $599X3
ONUDASY [BJ0|
salnjipuadx3 |ejo|

sainyipuadx3 pun4 jusuwose|dey Apedoid jej0 1
‘Bpig saunyipuadxg eydeq

sainjipuadxy |eyden

‘dx3 )sass)u] Ueor

SUBOT U0 SjuswAey

sanjipusdxy

SanuaAvy pun juawasedsy Auadouy [ejo),
Spun4 ||y - uj Jajsuel |
sbuiuies jsaiei|

SaNUIADY




(%2) 00001 J0 uoiod yYaq

abem ujwpe so110

%8
HCt el
050€

810z Baq puny usb woyy suonngLUCo ou

A} ULIOUL 00000 UO paseq ‘Aal abey|ia pue 1dep aiy

cc

0L%'0L 058°Z1 £80'g1 G62'sg 9v1'6¢ ehy'og 8ouejeg pung buipug
088'/1 G6¢'GC G6¢'GZ 9vl'6e evr'oe 11€'92 aduejeg pung bujuuibag
08¢'Z- Siy'l- el 168'¢- 966 9910 (-} sasuadx3 Jo senuansy $S99xg
g 051 G 0 0l £00°02 SONUAARY [ejo
G8e', G652 x4 168'e 9566 1£9'6 sainyipuadx [ejo
G8e'/ G6S'/ 0l 1G8'E 9666 1£8'6 anypuadx3 fjuoyiny Juswidojanag umojumoq [ejo
000t 000t 000°L 0 0002 0 Buysiiang 3 Bupuug
0S 0S 0s 0 0s 0 obejsod
000°L 000°L 000°L 0 000°L ali'e B0IAIBS [ENjOBAUOD
0se (0214 0sg 10¢ ove €92 SBOIAI8S JIpny
000°L 000°'L 000°L -0 000'e 0 seoIneg [efe
0 0 0 0 0 s90IM8G Bunssuibug
001 00l 00} ov 002 0 seliddng Buesedo
00} 00l 00l 08 00z 16 Aiddng say0
G2 [*14 174 74 l aouelnsuy| Ewc.So_nEm:D
oy oy oy 0e e e soueINsU| @eaY By
(0] [STAN 28¢ 18¢ ogl o9l uonnquuo Juswainsy
14 14 gc 14" (X4 12 uofesusdwo) siexiop
002 00¢ 002 L) (010)74 29 SouRINSU| [B2IPaIN
ove 08z sze %4 681 8l uonnguiuog yol4
0 0 0 0 0 sobep
0so'e 00z’ 0e8'z 018 0.¥'2 yev'e sefep sajegsiuILIpY
pasoaoid pejsenney  pajaopy [enjoy lobpng [enjoy

1202 020¢ 020¢ 6102 8102 L1102 sainyipuadxg
G 051 G 0 000G £00'0¢ anusAsy Aoyiny Juswdojaneg umojumo( jejo |
0 0 0 0 000's 00002 pund [elsus) - u Jajsues ]
S 0S1 g 0 0 € aNuBASY Jsalsu]
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jsausju| pue fijeuad xe|
0 0 0 0 0 0 soxe] Auadoid jusung
pasodoig paysanbey  pajdopy |enjoy 1ebpng enjoy

120z 0202 0202 6102 8102 1102 sanuansy

fuoyny Juswdojarsg umojumoq




Village of
Suttons Bay

Michigan

2021

Fee Schedule



Table of Contents:

Page 1 Sewer Fees

Page 1-2 Water Fees

Page 2 Miscellaneous Utility Fees
Page 3 Planning Fees

Page 3 Marina Fees

Page 3 Residential Land Use Fees
Page 3 Civil Infraction Fees

Page 3 Park Reservation Fees
Page 3 NSF Fee-Returned Check
Page 4 Other Permit Zoning Fees
Page 4 Curb Cut/Driveway Application Fee
Page 4 Document Fees

Page 4 Mass Gathering Fee

Page 4 Short Term Rental Fee



 SEWER FEES »
System Development Fee $5,000.00
*See Note 1 & 2 Tap In Fee $500.00
Total Connection Fees $5,500.00
: READYTOSERVE | CAPITALFEE e R
Meter Size (MONTHLY FEE) (MONTHLY) COMBINED COST .
5/8” to 1” $17.00 $24.25 $41.25
1%” to 1%” $57.12 $81.48 $138.60
27 $105.06 $149.78 $254.84
3" $241.23 $344.06 $585.29
NOTES WATER USAGE FEE (SEWER ONLY) COST
Per 1,000 Gallons Metered Water $6.63
; 2 s CAPITAL « : :
ulti-Use and Multi- ! e ane
MG Ysean .+ BEADYTOSERVE CHARGE  COMBINED COST
Family (MONTHLY FEE) (MONTHLY) e i
PER UNIT $17.00 $24.25 $41.25

PLEASE NOTE: ESTIMATED FEES ARE BASED ON A 1" METER SIZE PER EACH INDIVIDUAL UNIT

*PLEASE SEE NOTE #3
NOTES OTHER SEWER FEES TOTAL COST
Per Gallon Holding Tank Waste $0.06
Sewer and/or Water Monthly service charge,
commodity charge, terminated service turn on fee, or
NON-VILLAGE USER .
any other charge relating to water and/or sewer 1.5x RATE
RATE . . s
services for Township parcels shall be 1.5 times the
fees or charges for Village residents.
- NOTES Sl T GVATERTEESS R R B BTaTcosT -
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEE $3,000.00
TAP IN FEE $500.00
CONNECTION FEE
T el U READYTOSERVE | CAPITALEFEE | .
M BN o i (MONTHLY EEE) .| (MONTHLY)
5/8” to 1” $9.58 $9.00

1" to 19" $28.95 $27.24 $56.19
2” $54.80 $51.54 $106.34
3 $139.50 $131.12 $270.62




SRR S i CAPITALS ; :
- Multi-U d Multi- Frors ; R e
G Ereal | CHARGE - COMBINED COST
L ovramya e (MONTHLY EEE) N : e o
PER UNIT $9.58 $9.00 $18.58

PLEASE NOTE: ESTIMATED FEES ARE BASED ON A 1" METER SIZE PER EACH INDIVIDUAL UNIT

*PLEASE SEE NOTE #3

METER TYPE /NOTES OTHER WATER FEES COST
Metered Water Per 1,000 gal. $2.95
Irrigation Meter Monthly Fee $5.00

PLEASE NOTE: THE CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF THE METER,

ASSEMBLY AND INSTALLATION

Analysis Water Quality Analysis $65.00 + COST OF THE TEST
TURNING ON & TURNING OFF WATER COST
During working hours - less than 72 hour notice $60.00
During non-working hours - emergency calls $90.00
Seasonal On/Off - with 72 hour advance notice. EACH SERVICE Off $25/ On $25.00
Turn on Fee - water service failure to pay EACH SERVICE $25.00
Turn on Fee - sewer only customer minimum fee EACH SERVICE $250.00
Late Penalty Fee 10%
Bulk Water Purchase $50.00 plus $5.90 per 1,000 gallons
|
If the actual tap installation cost exceeds the minimum tap fee of $500.00, the property owner
NOTE #1 . . i, : .
will be required to pay the additional costs on an actual time and material.
NOTE #2 *The Village is responsible for installing the service pipe from the main to property line.
*The property owner is responsible for installing the building pipe.
*Services over a 1" in size will ahev an additional fee based on an additional time and material
charge.
For buildings with businesses, and no residential units billing for the RTS/CAP charges would
NOTE #3 S .
be per connection size, regardless of the number of businesses.
For buildings with both businesses and residential units, billing for RTS/CAP charges would be
one at the 1” connection rate for one less than the number of residential units and one at the
connection size rate for the rest of the building, regardless of the number of businesses.
EXAMPLES TYPE # OF UNITS COST
SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE 1 UNIT RATE
DUPLEX 2 UNIT RATE
APARTMENT BUILDING (4-UNITS) 4 UNIT RATE COST PER UNIT
- o BUILDING WITH T"METER & 5
BIISINESSES 1 UNIT RATE




Seasonal Main Marina Slip Vessels up

Site Plan Review Level A $1,875.00
to 25 ft
. Seasonal Main Marina Slip, per foot
< 5,000 sq ft addition $500.00 $75.00
over 25 ft
itted
) 5'_000 5q ftuse per'rru ed by Seasonal Coal Dock Slips Vessels up
right. See exceptions ZO $500.00 to 25 ft $1,625.00
Section 14-4 (3)
Seasonal Coal Dock Slips per foot
Amendment to Level A $250.00 $65.00
over 25 ft
Day Use Slip, per hour for boat, ,
Site Plan Review Level B @y e =P, per lour for boal, pwe $3.00
or dinghy
> 5,000 sq ft (SI.JI?, PUD, Site $1,000.00 * Transient Slip, vessels up to 25 ft $32.00
Condominiums) overall length per day
* Transient Slip vessels > 25 ft overall
Amendment to Level B $500.00 $32.00 + 1.00 per ft
length per day
Escrow Fees pursuant to ZO Section 14.2(F) shall | | Transient pre-season rate: 4-15 thru 6- )
Lo Discount 25%
apply as indicated 15
: S I Transient Post S te: 9-15 th
MEETING FEES e s o ™1 Discount 25%
*Conceptual Review $100.00 Waiting List Fee, annual $20.00
Zoning Board of Appeals $500.00 Pump Out Services $10.00
e 1
Petition for Master Flan $2,500.00 Launch Fee Annual $35.00
Amendment
Request for Zoning Ordmance $1,000.00 Launch Fee each occurrence $5.00
Amendment
*Request for Map Amendment $1,000.00 MARINA SEASONAL SLIP REFUND PERCENTAGE
*Request for Annexation $1,000.00 January 1-February 28 100%
*Escrow Fees pursuant to ZO Section 14.2(F) apply March 1 to May 14 75%
RESIDENTIAL LAND USE PERMITS May 15-May 31 50%
Single Family Dwelling $50.00 June 1 -June 30 25%
Residential Additions $50.00 July 1 -end of the season NO REFUND
Michigan State Waterways Rate-Scale D. All 42' docks
Residential Garages $50.00 _ ,
min of 40' charge
Assessory/Incidental Uses $50.00 : e »l ‘
1st Off 100.00
Two Family (Duplex) Dwelling $100.00 SLense :
2nd Offense $250.00
3rd Offense $500.00
: : : $100.00 + 20.00 per PARK FACILITY RESERVATIONS
Multi-Family Dwelling .
unit / per structure )
*Bahle Hut (per day rate) $100 + $100 Deposit

NSF Fee -Returned Check

$25.00

North Park Rental

No fee- Reservation
Required




OTHER PERMITS

Failure to Permit 2 x the required fee Curb Cut /Driveway Application $50.00
Sign Permit $50.00 *Mass Gathering Application $100.00
Commercial/Industrial LUP $100.00 Short Term Rental Application $500.00 /3 yr term.
t
e struc’c}lre yet use‘s tha $50.00 NOTE: Fee is waived for Suttons Bay Schools during
i L pe regular scheduled school days
Home Occupation Permit $100.00 & ys.
Land Divilsion/Boundary $250.00
Adjustment
Mileage Fees IRS Reimbursement *Zoning Ordinance $30.00
*Master Plan or Recreation Plan $30.00

* Plus cost of mailing




VILLAGE COUNCIL

s VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
rrrrr Zbgttonggay REPORT VSB -2020-60
Prepared: November 23, 2020 Pages: lof1l
Meeting: December 03, 2020 — Village Council Attachments: L]
Subject: 2021 Goals and Objectives
PURPOSE

To consider Goals and Objectives based on the 2021 Budget.

STAFF COMMENTS

When creating the annual work plan, I will typically create Goals from what I have heard from the VC,
PC, residents, and visitors on how to improve our community. I then create Objectives on how to achieve
those goals. Below is an example of what I have envisioned our focus to be heading into 2021.

A brief overview of what to anticipate for 2021 is as follows;

e Goal: To instill pride in our community and establish partnerships
o Objective:
= Create a volunteer base of residents based on their interests.
* Explore artistic talents of our residents both young and experienced and identify
the community benefit.
=  Continue to improve relationship with the Garden Club
* Continue to work with the MSUE Master Gardener program.

e Goal: To continue our efforts of bringing our streets, to an acceptable maintenance level.
o Objective:
= Repave 800 feet of Elm Street ($85,000)
= Apply for a joint permit to fix “hump” on S. Shore.
* Identifying funding opportunities to address the EIm Street culverts
*  Continue with Local Road patching projects
*  Explore downtown light pole funding

e Goal: To continue our efforts of bringing our sewer and water infrastructure to an acceptable
maintenance level and be more efficient in the process.
o Objective - Sewer / water
* Address sewer line issues identified as a part of the SAW grant process ($25,000)
* Purchase program to help notify Staff of any emergency issues associated with
the system.
* Install security cameras at the DPW campus

e Goal: To evaluate and address stormwater infiltration system for roads.

o Objective:
=  Re-establish a raingarden adoption initiative and embrace volunteerism.

S:\Users\ Administration \ Reports\ 2020\ Report VSB-2020-60 Goals and Objectives Report.docx



VILLAGE COUNCIL

» Evaluate raingardens to determine if they are in need of re-construction or
elimination.
» Create an Adopt a Basin initiative to help keep basins free of debris.

e Goal: To expand and improve our non-motorized network.
o Objective:
» Plan for an expansion of the sidewalk network from Shore Drive to Suttons Park
» Identify sidewalks within our neighborhoods in need of repair and create a plan
for replacement.
= Continue to work with TART Trails to improve and expand the trail.

e Goal: To improve our current park system.
o Objective:
» Create pocket park seating areas and connectivity within our park system.
* Create a new waterwheel pocket park located adjacent to Haystacks.
»  Purchase and install new water fountains and benches for Suttons, Waterwheel,
Marina and Duester parks.
» Identify funding opportunities to construct a new Marina pedestrian bridge.
* Finalize newly drafted lease with Inland Seas.

e Goal: To plan for our future and make ourselves grant eligible to achieve tasks.
o Objective:
= Complete our Parks & Recreation Plan
* Prepare a new Master Plan
= Prepare a new Marina Plan.
= Re-write the roadway ordinance to address various issues (boat parking, etc.)
* Re-evaluation / redrafting of STR Ordinance
» Rescind, re-write and re-negotiation of the intergovernmental agreements
between Suttons Bay Township and the Village.

e  Other tasks include:
Closing out and resolving TAP project issues.

o Exploring wave insinuator project

o Viking Cruise Lines

o Park discussions to identify a budget and prioritize future park projects.
ACTION REQUESTED

Discussion

S:\ Users\ Administration\ Reports\ 2020\ Report VSB-2020-60 Goals and Objectives Report.docx



